From: Dietrich, Madam Justice Bernadette (SCJ)

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:32 PM

To: Robin Dodokin; Ronald Lachmansingh

Cc: Weisz, Daniel; Anissimova, Alsou (MAG); Minassian, Ade (MAG)

Subject: RE: Robin Dodokin's Zoom Meeting. TD Vs Green Line Transportation Inc (receivership) CV- 19-
621613-00CL

Dear Counsel,

With regard to my endorsement below, counsel to Mr. Akshay Kumar, on notice to the Receiver, has
brought to my attention that Mr. Kumar’s position regarding the transcript of his examination is not
accurately stated in my endorsement below. Accordingly, my endorsement, dated September 16, 2020,
is hereby varied to reflect that Mr. Kumar does not oppose the delivery of the transcript and related
documents to the Toronto-Dominion Bank (as opposed to his agreement that these documents be
provided to the Toronto-Dominion Bank).

Dietrich J. 9

Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)
September 28, 2020

From: Dietrich, Madam Justice Bernadette (SCJ)

Sent: September 16, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Robin Dodokin; Ronald Lachmansingh

Cc: Danny Weisz; Anissimova, Alsou (MAG); Minassian, Ade (MAG)

Subject: RE: Robin Dodokin's Zoom Meeting. TD Vs Green Line Transportation Inc (receivership) CV- 19-
621613-00CL

The following counsel appeared at the hearing in the above-noted matter this morning:
Dodokin, R., for the Receiver
Lachmansingh, R., for Akshay Kumar

The following is my endorsement.
Endorsement

The Receiver seeks a discharge order on this motion. The Applicant, The Toronto-Dominion Bank, has
decided that it does not wish to further fund the receivership relating to the Respondent. The Receiver
has had little success in locating the books and records and the assets for the debtor company. One of
its shareholders, represented by Mr. Lachmansingh, agreed to be examined and has agreed that his
examination transcript may be provided to the Applicant.

All parties have been served with the Motion Record. | have reviewed the Third Report of the Receiver
(RSM Canada Limited), which is its final report. The report appears to be in order and the fees of the
Receiver and its counsel appear to be reasonable.



The Discharge Order shall issue in the form of the draft attached hereto and signed by me. The Order is
effective as of today's date and it is not required that it be entered.

Dietrich J. 9

Superior Court Justice (Toronto)
September 16, 2020



